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Our Ref:  FOI5303 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear  

 

Freedom of Information : Right to know request 

 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the 

following information: 

 

“I just have a follow-up question on this FOI request (FOI5187) – I am just 

looking at the approved persons under the SMR number in the table below 

(1328), and I wondered how many companies are included in this category?” 

 

 

Your request has now been considered and the relevant information is; there are 288 

firms relating to the 1328 SMR number, as per FOI request FOI5187.  
 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Information Disclosure Team 

 

 


